Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

Held	6131 Taylorsville Road November 28, 22
1.	Call The Meeting To Order - Mayor Jeff Gore
	The Huber Heights City Council met in a Regular Session on November 28, 2022. Mayor Jeff Gore called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
2.	Invocation - Pastor John Gakwaya Of The Compassion Free Methodist Church At 6875 Old Troy Pike, Huber Heights, Ohio
3.	Flag Ceremony - Wayne High School Junior ROTC Honor Guard
4.	Pledge Of Allegiance
5.	Roll Call
	Present: Richard Shaw, Kathleen Baker, Nancy Byrge, Glenn Otto, Ed Lyons, Anita Kitchen, Don Webb, and Jeff Gore
	Absent: Mark Campbell Mayor Gore said Mr. Campbell sent an email asking for his absence to be excused.
	Mrs. Byrge moved to approve Mr. Campbell's absence; Ms. Baker seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Ms. Baker, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, and Mr. Shaw voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.
6.	Approval Of Minutes
	City Council Meeting Minutes - January 14, 2022
7.	Special Presentations/Announcements
	There were no Special Presentations or Announcements.
8.	Citizens Comments
	Mr. Jeff Morford said he is a Miami County/Bethel Township resident. He discussed the pending annexation. He said the citizens of Bethel Township do not want the development or the annexation and development in Huber Heights. He said New Carlisle voted against an annexation request. He suggested the Huber Heights City Council propose legislation that would mandate future annexation requests, if accepted by Huber Heights, be put on the ballot as a final safeguard. He said, this way, the Huber Heights citizens' vote would be a reflection as to what the community wants and how they want their community perceived by their neighbors. He said Councilmembers may be voting with what are good business practices, but maybe the citizens have a different idea as to the direction of the City.
9.	Citizens Registered to Speak on Agenda Items

Huber Heights City Council

 Minutes o	f Huber Heights C	tity Council	Meeting
CONCOMPANY FOR	MS & SUPPLID & Council Chambers		
Held_	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 28,	_20
	Interim City Manager Bryan Chodkowski Senior Center met with representatives fro help the City design the new civic center. notified Council at the last Council Work & for design services for the new Public Wor review of those proposals, both the City Er would like to interview a few of those firm that was presented prior to making a final r Saturday is the annual Christmas Concert a Amphitheater. He said the event will begin chocolate, goodies, wagon rides, and photo Dayton Scottish Dancers will aloes be in a Elementary School and the First Christian Mrs. Byrge asked Mr. Chodkowski if it is	m LWC, the architectural firm He said with regard to design Session that numerous bids we the Division building. He said ngineer and the Public Works has based on the review of the recommendation to Council. and Tree Lighting at the Eich in at 5:00 p.m. and includes fir to opportunities with Santa. He ttendance as well as the Rush Church Children's Choirs.	m engaged to h, City Staff vere received id based on s Manager information He said this helberger ree hot He said the he more
11.	LWC presented to the Huber Heights Seni Mr. Chodkowski said he could follow up w the floor plan and the layout the representa significantly dissimilar to the one provided Council met with LWC. Pending Business	or Center. with LWC to get that informatives have seen is not	tion. He said
А.	An Ordinance For Making Appropriations Heights, Ohio For The Period Beginning J. 2023. (second reading) Mr. Chodkowski said the Finance Director third reading so final adjustments can be m last minute expenses identified by City Sta legislation.	anuary 1, 2023 And Ending I has requested that this item hade with respect to fund bala	December 31, be moved to a ances and any
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session a third reading. Mr. Lyons said at the last Council Work Se water study and the recommendation to pur years. He said Mr. Chodkowski stated he early next year, and several Councilmember item be brought back sooner as opposed to Budget coming up for a vote next month, it recommendation to increase that amount at	ession, Mr. Chodkowski talko t \$4 million in the budget for would bring this matter back ers voiced their recommendat later. He asked, with the 20 f Mr. Chodkowski anticipate	ed about the consecutive to Council tion that this 23 City s making a
	Mr. Chodkowski said he recalled as part of Council was to allow City Staff time to put the recommendation on how such funds we information and the limited amount of time relation to the budget. He said that is what does not recall there being a definitive dire Council to make any changes to the budget presented tonight for the second reading an unless directed otherwise tonight, would in for the Water Main Replacement Program. budget amount could be made by Council for information City Staff would bring forward	t together a more structured p ould be made available based to respond to that information the recalls his comments bein action from the majority of mo the said that is why the buck and to be presented for the thir include the original \$1.3 million He said any subsequent chan following presentations later	oresentation on l on the on and its ng. He said he embers of lget as d reading, on budgeted nges to that

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

Held_	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 28,202	2
_			
	Mr. Lyons said that is what he wanted to k the directive that was put out, but there we wanted to clarify.		
	Mr. Chodkowski said one of the authors of the study will present the findings of the study in greater detail than City Staff's initial summary and in a more concise manner than the report itself at the February 23, 2023 Council Work Session.		
	Mr. Lyons said he was looking specifically recommendation for the budget for that lin	00	
	Mr. Otto said he would like to see a number support this legislation. He said it is urgen the money can be found. He said the City money can be found for this expenditure.	at and important to the City, and he bel	lieves
	Mrs. Kitchen said she seconded what Mr. it unless more money is put into the Water		rt of
	Mayor Gore said this item will be moved t	o a third reading.	
12.	ADMINISTRATION Bryan Chodkowski, Interim City Mana	ger	
А.	A Resolution Establishing And/Or Amend Organizational Chart And Authorizing The Detailed Below. (first reading)		
	Mr. Chodkowski said as Council was brief provides for the various staffing positions those positions.		
	Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mrs. Byrge see	conded the motion.	
	Mr. Vince King said this legislation takes Technician position. He asked what that c the parks, and the programs since the estab recommendation in the Parks Master Plan the parks. He said this change seems like taking a position that is dedicated to focus have the amenities and repairs needed. He of this change and will someone be focuse community needs to have a voice in this de- sure the City is moving forward and lives	hange will do for the community, the oblishment of that position and the citize to have someone dedicated and focuse a complete 180. He said this change is ing on the parks and making sure the p e asked Council if they are truly in sup d on those things in the future. He sai ecision as well. He said he wants to m	City, ens' ed on s parks port d the nake
	Mr. Otto said he had similar thoughts whe agrees the City made a move to bolster the and hoped it would lead to an actual Parks said Huber Heights is one of the largest cit and Recreation Departments. He said he i	park system by having a Parks Manag Department due to the size of the City ies, and other cities have full-time Par	y. He ks
	Mayor Gore said what he heard in Mr. Che Council Work Session was a move to effic conversation did not come up at the actual about these things instead of getting to the	iency. He said he is frustrated this Council Work Session where Council	

## RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS Huber Heights City Council

Minutes of

	GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLID & COUNCIL CHAMBERS	
	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 28, 20 22
	discussion. He said no one said anything a will allow Mr. Chodkowski to address the being made from a staff level.	at the Council Work Session. He said he reasoning and why the recommendation is
	more time spent in the field addressing ass protect the City's investments. He said ope the relocation of this position. He said the equipment or staffing of its own, relying o condition has created situations where the work of the Public Works Division. He sa Works Division should substantially reduce efficiency. He said the YMCA is planning 2023 to a number of City facilities includin Huber Heights Community Center, and the	made. In summary, he said operational of updated or new recreational spaces to gement. He said this position is reflective of set maintenance and management issues to perational efficiency is also a key reason for e Parks Division has no maintenance on the Public Works Division. He said this work needs of the park conflict with the aid locating this position under the Public ce these conflicts and increase g to increase its programming outreach in ing the Huber Heights Senior Center, the e Eichelberger Amphitheater. He said the ich as programming and facility reservations
	Mr. Shaw said there was no conversation a an opportunity for him to review and furth secondary issue with the Tax Division as v	at the Council Work Session, and that was her sleep on this matter. He said he has a well. He said he made it clear the Tax his request to further this conversation so as uncil Work Session for additional
	Mr. Lyons said he had time to think and di little hard to understand moving the Parks. Works Director. He said that is moving an parks. He said it would be more efficient to made, and then the City Manager has to de on the schedule for the Public Works Divis shows a Parks Technician, and then the Pu dead there. He said on a separate subject, to numbers on each individual position, but di chart are the total number of positions brok full-time positions. He asked how many po- supervisory positions.	Manager underneath the Public nother layer of decision-making over the to keep it separate and have the decisions ecide if that should happen and then put it sion. He said the organizational chart ublic Works Manager can say no and it is the organizational chart does not have down at the bottom of the organizational ken down. He said the Fire Division has 63
	Mr. Chodkowski said he did not know and attendance at the Council Work Session, so appropriate person was there to answer that	o in the event that question was asked, the
_	Mr. Rodgers said it is in the legislation itse	elf above the Table Of Organization.
	Mr. Webb said simply the Parks Manager H Manager every time he needed something. more efficient utilization, and he explained	He said it is not a step backward, but a
	Mrs. Byrge said it is up to department head and not up to Council. She said what woul was if Mr. Chodkowski could reaffirm the have been going in up to this point and who regardless of how he has realigned the City	commitment to the direction the parks here he plans for it to go in the future.

Min	utes of	Huber Heights C	City Council	Meeting
GOVERN	MENT FORM	IS & SUPPIDE Council Chambers		
	Ield	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 28,	_20
		Mr. Chodkowski said the goal is to go for City's assets. He said in order to do that, O resources in manpower and equipment are the plan for City Staff and resources in dep be a failure, and he is recommending this experience. He said what Council does to positions that are just as meaningful and in Mr. King that there is a time and a place for conversations City Staff plan to have, but the nature of how this business works. He has to fall in a series of other actions.	City Staff needs to make sure being aligned accordingly. He pth. He said he does not want change based on his 25 years night has an ability to affect 2 mportant. Mr. Chodkowski ex or all of the conversations and things have to happen in a cert	that all of the He discussed t this effort to of 200 plus xplained to I these are all rtain order by
		Mayor Gore said there is a first and second recommendation from Mr. Shaw to move the options. Mr. Otto said he supports the recommendat for more discussion.	this item to a second reading.	He explained
		Mrs. Byrge asked how Council can make title from one place to another is going to		
		Mayor Gore interrupted and said the time moved to a second reading. He instructed		
		On a call of the vote, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. We Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, and Mrs. Kitchen vo		
	B.	A Resolution Establishing And/Or Amend For Employees Of The City Of Huber Hei (first reading)		Wage Levels
		Mr. Chodkowski said for the various posit Organization, this legislation sets the salar Council act on this item tonight and adopt	ry ranges for those positions.	
		Mr. Rodgers said this legislation does list the Parks Technician position would be or to another reading and if something is bro- legislation could be amended to reflect who organizational chart.	n this legislation. He said it cought back that relates to Item	ould be passed 12-A, this
		Mr. Chodkowski said there are other provisaid since this legislation is effectively tall implication is that this legislation is more remaining positions. He asked that Counce with the failure of the previous legislation changing. He said he would remind Council is very conscientious about what the people in the public forum. He asked that ability to communicate with his office in a address all of the questions and concerns a appropriate venue before they are back in thoughtful about their comments and thou	king about one position he is a important with regard to all o cil adopt this legislation tonigh, none of the position titles are cil that this legislation and the also about people. He said it i they say with respect to positi those of Council with concer- advance of the public forum se as thoroughly as he can in the Council Chambers where the	aware of, the f the ht. He said e e legislation s important ions and ns utilize the o he can most y have to be

Minutes of	of Huber Heights	City Council	Meeting
GOVERNMENT FOR	MS & SUPPIN & Council Chambers		
Held_	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 28,	_20
	positions within the Table Of Organization respect to those comments, he asked the consideration to all employees in those p	Council to adopt this legislation	
	Mayor Gore said this issue has been address to City Council Meetings not prepared at items that are on the agenda. He said the Council Work Sessions and no one says discussions. He said Mr. Chodkowski se regarding this matter, and then tonight he was the point of the Council Work Session	the Council Work Session to a ere are situations where Council anything and they do not have ent out an email well in advance heard, "I did not have time."	ddress the comes to of a week
	Mr. Otto said the Council Work Session and he does not always like to make snap things a little bit and that is why Council information is received. He said Council the years. He said there used to be two r on ordinances and that has been changed passing resolutions on the first reading at Council Work Session is where Council diligence and to research and chew on an coming back to vote on it. He said he with	is where information is presented of decisions. He said he likes to does not make decisions on the l has adjusted time frames and p eadings for resolutions and mul all around, so now Council is 1 fter a Council Work Session. He receives the information to do it and think about what they are vot	chew on e night the processes over tiple readings ooking at te said a ts due ting on before
	Mayor Gore said Mr. Chodkowski sent a knows each and every one of Council co he knows each and every one meets with collectively. He said waiting until the ni there is so much concern that would dete people in the organization, he certainly c frustration. He said whenever anyone ne out to Mr. Chodkowski to send him an en meet him in his office. He said on this it	mmunicates with Mr. Chodkow him individually and sometime ght of the meeting to have discu- ermine the outcome of the vote h can see, feel, and understand the eeds anything else, they never ca- mail, give him a call, meet him	vski regularly, es ussions where based on the are to reach
	Mr. Shaw said he would request this iten Council more time for discussion at the back a companion piece to meet with this	Council Work Session in hopes	
	Mrs. Byrge said she fails to see the object	tive. She asked how it would c	hange?
	Mayor Gore said there was a vote based failed. He said Council needs to determine wanting to move Item 12-B to a second re-	ine if there is an objection to Mr	
	Mrs. Byrge asked Mr. Chodkowski if thi Chodkowski would please be prepared to the ramifications of these two issues not obviously, there are people on this dais w and want to play games.	passing before the end of the year	ork Session ear. She said
	Mayor Gore said Council is not going to objection to Mr. Shaw's motion to move	-	vas an
	Mrs. Byrge said she had no objection.		
	Mr. Otto said he has no objections. He a creates any issue for him.	isked Mr. Rodgers if Item 12-B	passing

Minutes of

## RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS Huber Heights City Council

Held	FORMS & SUPPLES & Council Chambers 6131 Taylorsville Road	November 28,	2022
	Mr. Rodgers said the salary range would n because it is listed on the current legislation would be the option to possibly make an a be some cleanup that could be done at a la	on as a Parks Technician. He s mendment to that legislation o	aid there
	Mr. Shaw asked Mr. Rodgers if this item with the formula of the state	were to pass with the previous	item failing,
	Mr. Rodgers said it is defined in the legisle	ation as a position that does no	ot exist.
	Mr. Shaw asked if there would be an appro- legislation to maintain the Parks Manager Technician and then this legislation can al- that way the salary ranges that are set forth	in the legislation instead of the ways be brought back up at a l	e Parks ater date, so
	Mayor Gore said he would assume the leg	islation can be amended.	
	Mr. Shaw said if that is the case, he withdown move on this item tonight. He said the con discussed at the next Council Work Session to read Parks Manager instead of Parks Te	mplete Table Of Organization on. He suggested amending the	can be
	Mr. Rodgers said right now in the legislati Department of Public Services. He said he before. He discussed position control num to Park Manager, it would have to be with number, and in the appropriate place in the previous legislation in front of him, he did make an amendment unless the Law Direc general guidance to make that switch as an in the legislation.	e did not know where it was list abers and salary ranges. He sa the current pay grade, position e legislation. He said without l not know what those numbers tor would think it appropriate	sted id to change in control having the s were to to give
	Mr. Montgomery said the most prudent wa with specific information and that way it is the category, pay grade, and appropriate ti- not make a motion to approve with approp probably be worded in such a way to appro-	s consistent with the legislation tle. He said that is not to say ( riate cleanup language. He sa	n itself as to Council could id it could
	Mayor Gore said he recommends giving M opportunity to clean up the language and b Session. He asked Mr. Chodkowski what December.	ring it back to the Council Wo	ork
	He said this legislation provides for appropriation said there may be some issues processing a for increases get those increases in a timely	and making sure those employe	oyees. He ees eligible
	Ms. Baker suggested to Mayor Gore that the a ten-minute recess to work on the language		Council take
	Mr. Lyons asked if this legislation would t would be paid immediately and changes w	ake effect immediately and if e ould be made tomorrow.	employees
	Mr. Chodkowski said the compensation set so technically, the legislation would go inte legislation triggers the compensation. He set December 12, 2022, he cannot guarantee the	o effect when it is adopted. He said if Council waits to adopt i	e said the t on

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

Meeting

VERNMENT FOR	6131 Taylorsville Road November 28, 20, 22
Held_	6131 Taylorsville Road November 28, 20 22
	time with its other responsibilities to put together all the necessary information and accommodate all the appropriate wage changes within the appropriate amount of time.
	Mr. Lyons asked what compensation is being talked about?
	Mr. Chodkowski explained the non-collective bargaining and collective bargaining employees receive annual increases. He said all non-union employees would receive a 2.75 percent rate increase starting on the pay period beginning December 18, 2022.
	Mr. Lyons confirmed with Mr. Chodkowski that the contract begins on December 18 2022, not January 1, 2023.
	Mr. Chodkowski said it starts for the pay period that ends under the first portion of the new contract. He said the pay period ends in January of 2023. He said if it starts on the December 18, 2022 and ends in January, 2023, that is why it applies to that pay period.
	Mr. Lyons said if Parks Technician is pulled out of the legislation, there should be enough votes to pass this item tonight.
	Mr. Montgomery posed a draft motion for Council's consideration and he read it out loud.
	Mr. Shaw made a motion to amend the legislation with the proposed language; Ms. Baker seconded the motion.
	Mr. Webb said since Council did not approve the organizational chart, Council should not be amending a position that does not exist. He said he does not see any harm in leaving in the Parks Technician position.
	Mr. Chodkowski described the situation to Council. He said he would have to assume the Finance Department has the ability and capability if it needs to retroactively or immediately address a wage issue for one position within the organization, it has the ability to do so within a six-day period. He explained the measures that would need to be taken at the next City Council Meeting if this legislation were passed tonight.
	Mr. Shaw withdrew his motion; Ms. Baker withdrew her second to the motion.
	Ms. Baker moved to adopt legislation as presented; Mrs. Kitchen seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, and Mrs. Byrge voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0
C.	A Resolution Repealing Section 8.1 Of Article 8 – Employee Benefits Of The City's Employee Personnel Manual For City Of Huber Heights Employees And Adopting A New Section 8.1 To The City Of Huber Heights Employee Personnel Manual. (first reading)
	Mr. Chodkowski said this legislation provides for an adjustment of the City's health insurance benefits for employees, specifically regarding the insurance opt-out provision for spouses.
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to adopt this item.
	Mr. Shaw moved to adopt; Mr. Webb seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Mr Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mrs. Byrge, and Mr. Otto

Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mrs. Byrge, and Mr. Otto voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

# RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS Huber Heights City Council

Minutes of

Held	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 28,	20
D.	A Resolution Authorizing Certain Actions Collective Bargaining Agreements And Th Personnel Manual To Recognize Christma All Employees. (first reading)	ne City Of Huber Heights Emp	loyee
	Mr. Chodkowski said this resolution is bro Christmas Eve for City employees.	ought forth to provide for the fu	ıll holiday of
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Sessio	n recommendation was to adop	pt this item.
	Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Mr. Shaw sec	conded the motion.	
	Mr. Webb thanked the City Manager and s suggestion and a benefit for the employees		ent
	On a call of the vote, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. W Mr. Otto, and Mr. Lyons voted yea; none v		
E.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manag Lease Agreement With Columbia Building Tax Division Office. (first reading)		
	Mr. Chodkowski said this lease allows the at the Huber Centre, but provides the flexi once rehabilitating and relocating various	bility to vacate the premises in	
	Mr. Webb moved to adopt; Mrs. Kitchen s Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mrs. By voted yea; none voted nay. The motion pa	rge, Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, and	
F.	A Resolution Declaring Certain Property H Under Section 176.05 Of The Huber Heigh The Director Of Finance To Assess The Pr (first reading)	nts Codified Ordinances And A	
	Mr. Chodkowsi said this legislation is brou connection under various City codes.	ight forth to accommodate a ut	ility
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Sessio	n recommendation was to adop	ot this item.
	Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Mr. Otto seco Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, M voted yea; none voted nay. The motion pa	Ir. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, and M	the vote, Mr. Ir. Webb
G.	An Ordinance Directing The Board Of Ele County To Place On The Ballot Of The Ne City Of Huber Heights Should Effect A Ge Program With Opt-Out Provisions Pursuar Code. (first reading)	ext Election The Question Of Vovernmental Natural Gas Aggr	Whether The egation

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

Held_	6131 Taylorsville Road Nove	mber 28, 20 22
_		
	Mr. Chodkowski said this ordinance brings forth the mea aggregation to the ballot in May, 2023.	sure of natural gas
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendate reading and to adopt this item.	ation was to waive the second
	Ms. Baker moved to waive the second reading; Mrs. Byr a call of the vote, Ms. Baker, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. 1 Webb, and Mr. Shaw voted yea; none voted nay. The mo	Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr.
	Mr. Lyons moved to adopt; Mrs. Kitchen seconded the m	notion.
	Mrs. Kitchen said social media has been lighting up about control everything. She encouraged residents to vote wh and make their wishes known.	
	On a call of the vote, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, M. Shaw, and Ms. Baker voted yea; none voted nay. The mag	
H	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter In For Professional Services For The Comprehensive Facili (first reading)	
	Mr. Chodkowski said this is an opportunity to put togeth City is maintaining the assets created. He asked that this City Staff can engage Woolpert to create this plan.	
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation	ation was to adopt this item.
	Mr. Webb moved to adopt; Ms. Baker seconded the moti Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shav voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.	
I,	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter In Gras Area Water Main Replacement Project. (first reading)	to Contract For The Mardi
3	Mr. Chodkowski said this resolution allows the City to m the Mardi Gras Drive area to replace old and outdated wa utility conditions for residents in that area.	
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation	ation was to adopt this item.
	Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Mr. Shaw seconded the mot Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Bak voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.	
J.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Solicit H Qualified Consulting Firms To Provide Engineering Des New Well No. 7 At The Rip Rap Road Water Treatment (first reading)	ign For The Installation Of
	Mr. Chodkowski said this legislation will allow City Stat designing the new well so when the property acquisition begin sooner rather than later.	

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

	6131 Taylorsville Road November 28,	20 22	
Held_	November 28,	202	
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to	adopt this item.	
	Mr. Shaw moved to adopt; Ms. Baker seconded the motion. On a call of the vot		
	Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, and		
	voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.		
13.	City Official Reports and Comments		
	Mr. Lyons said regarding the ordinance passed tonight dealing with t	he election ball	
	for natural gas aggregation, he wants to remind everyone in the City t	that it is the	
	perfect legislation. He said even though it deals with City-wide aggre	egation in a	
	program, it gives every resident the opportunity to opt out per the Cit	y's legislation	
	and per state law. He said if someone does not like the program, the	ability is there to	
	opt out and choose a provider.		
	Mayor Gore said when you look at the success of the energy aggregation	tion legislation	
	passed six or seven years ago, the residents saved hundreds of thousa	nds if not	
	millions of dollars. He said residents were upset when the program e everyone saw what AES was charging with the regular rates. He said	nded and	
	sense to give the residents who want that opportunity, the opportunity	to at least have	
	a say and a vote.		
	Mr. Shaw said Mr. Otto has been in communication with some oppor	tunities from the	
	National League of Cities Conference. He said he will hopefully be h	naving a	
	conversation with the City Manager later this week to discuss some o	f the items he	
	brought back as well involving infrastructure so it is his hope Council		
	funds for water projects in the upcoming budget. He said it is his und the Miami County Commissioners will be taking up the writ of mand	lerstanding that	
	annexation. He said it is his hope that he will be attending that meeting	amus on the	
	said he hopes Council sees the Table Of Organization for discussion a	at the next	
	Council Work Session. He said he hopes everyone enjoys the Christr	nas Concert. H	
	said the City has done a great job for many years with the Christmas	Concert.	
14.	Executive Session		
	There was no need for an Executive Session.		
15.	Adjournment		
	Mayor Gore adjourned the Regular Session City Council Meeting at 7	7.52	
	they or core adjourned the regular bession only council meeting at	.52 p.m.	
71	Jullay C. Rank 12-19-2:	2	
Clerk of	f Council Date		
CICIK OI	Date		
A	12/19/27		
Mayor	Date		